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March 2, 2021

Andrew Phillips.

(0)(6)(B)ar Deputy Andrew PRIlIps:

ORDER OF TERMINATION AND CHARGES, CASE #2020-017.1

1 hereby order that you be terminated from your position as a Deputy Sheriff (Class #5746) in the
SherifP's Department and the Classified Serviceof the CountyofSan Diego for each and all of
the following causes:

CAUSE

You are guilty of failure of good behavior, as set forth under Section 7.2(r) of
Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriffs
Policy and Procedure Section 2.6 — Conformance to Laws, as it pertains to
Nevada Revised Statute § 206.310; in that: On January 28, 2020, you damaged a
door and wall to the Rio Hotel & Casino in Las Vegas, Nevada. You were
arrested by the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department for the vandalism and
subsequently paid $1000 in restitution to the hotel for the damages. Employees
shall obey all lawsofthe United States, of this state, andoflocaljurisdictions.

CAUSE II

You are guilty of failure of good behavior, as set forth under Section 7.2(r) of
Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriffs
Policy and Procedure Section 2.6 — Conformance to Laws, as it pertains to
Nevada Revised Statute § 202.257; in that: On January 28, 2020, while
intoxicated in Las Vegas, Nevada, you were in physical possession ofa firearm in
violation of Nevada state law. Employees shall obey all laws of the United States,
ofthis state, and of local jurisdictions.

Kecping the Peace Since 1350
Post Offic Box 39062 + San Diego, Calfomia 921939062
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CAUSE IX

You are guilty of failure of good behavior, as set forth under Section 7.2(r) of
Rule VIIofthe Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff's
Policy and Procedure Section 2.38 Intervention; in that: On January 28, 2020,
while being detained pending a criminal investigation, you used your position as
law enforcement to influence the investigation and to be released. Employees
shall not use their position, or knowledge gained by employment with this
Department, to intervene in, or interfere with any case, or investigation being
handled by this Department, or any other agency.

CAUSE X

You are guilty of discourteous treatment of the public, as set forth under Section
7.2(h) of Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to
Sheriff's Policy and Procedure Section 2.53 Discrimination; in that: On January
28, 2020, after an altercation with German nationals, you were captured on body
‘worn camera making comments 10 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Officers such
as; "Fuckin Russians." "(Tlhese freakin’ German idiots... Russian, German,
whatever the hell they are. They were speaking some other damn language.”
"Russians come to our country, cause shit, I'm the one who gets in trouble.”
Employees shall not express any prejudice or harassment concerning race or
national origin. Discriminatory acts which will not be tolerated include the use of
verbal derogatory comments,

CAUSE XI

You are guilty of acts that are incompatible with and/or inimical to the public
service as set forth under Section 7.2 (s) of Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil
Service Commission of the County of San Dicgo. You are guiltyof acts, which
are incompatible with the San Diego County Sherif’s Department Executive
Order and the Mission, Vision, Values and Goals. Your conduct constituting
such acts inimical to the public service is set forth under Cause I through X above.
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‘Your attention is directed to Sections 904.1, 904.2, 909, 909.1, 910.1(k), and 910 ()()of the
Charter of the Countyof San Diego and Rule VIIof the Civil Services Rules. If you wish to
appeal this order to the Civil Service Commissionof the County of San Diego, you must file
such an appeal and an answer in writing with the Commission within ten (10) calendar
days after this order is presented to you.

Such an appeal and answer must be in writing and delivered to the Civil Service Commission at
its offices at 1600 Pacific Highway, Room 458, San Diego, California 92101, within such ten
(10) calendar day period. An appeal is not valid unless it is actually received by the Commission
within such ten (10) calendar day period. A copy of such appeal and answer shall also be
served, either personally or by mail, by the employee on the undersigned within the same
ten (10) calendar day period.

Sincerely,

William D. Gore, Sheriff

WDGijb
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February 18, 2021

TO: William D. Gore, Sheriff

FROM: Dan Brislin, Captain
Narcotics and Gangs Division

VIA: Chain ofCommand

SKELLY CONFERENCE DEPUTY ANDREW PHILLIPS LA. CASE #2020-0017.1

SYNOPSIS

On January 28, 2020 Deputy Andrew Phillips and his girlfriend [SCAIEE) IP ere in the Rio
Hotel in Las Vegas when they encountered a German male [EEN] ey all drank alcohol

however the amount is disputed. At some point, an agreement was made to go up to
[room to consume more alcohol and talk about the flooring business. Deputy Phillips also
‘there was an alluded group sexual encounter with other females based on the flirtation

that occurred at the bar,

Once upstairs, an additional drink(s) was consumed with an unknown number ofpeople. Deput
Phillips believes the drink was drugged because he lost memory after he consumed it.
believed she was drugged as well. It is alleged that at some point during the encounter
I Deputy Phillips became angry to the pointwherehe pointed his off-duty Ream.
a Based on BWC statements by Deputy Phillips. it appears the conflict involved
someone inthe room wanting to havea sexual encounter with{{S)[(SH(S) Il a1egedly convinced
Deputy Phillips to disassemble his weapon and leave the room. QURIEHIS the only witness to
Deputy Phillips pointing his weapon.

Deputy Philips then went to the 15* floor and started pounding and kicking on the door ofa room
he believed was his. Deputy Phillips room was actually on the 25" floor. Two calls to the front
desk from patrons reported a man pounding on walls and threatening to shoot through the door of
a room. Casino Security responded to the scene and found an intoxicated Deputy Phillips with a
partially assembled handgun in his hand. The wall and door were damaged from Deputy Phillips
kicking it.

Deputy Phillips was later contacted by police, at which time he attempted to curry favor using his
position as a deputy sheriff. He appeared heavily intoxicated by alcohol or other substances on
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body worn camera footage. Deputy Philips was ultimately arrested for vandalism. The case was
later settled by restitution paid.

COMMAND RECOMMENDATION

‘The investigation resulted in sustained findings against Deputy Phillips for Sheriffs Department
Policy Sections 2.6 Conformance to Laws (x3), 2.14-Use ofAlcohol, 2.34 Carryinga Firearm,
2.50-Use of Lethalless Lethal Weapons, 2.18 Abusc of Position — Useof Official Position or
Identification, 2.38 Intervention and 2.53 Discrimination.

Thediscipline recommended by Lieutenant Michael Knobbe is termination.

CONDUCTOF SKELLY CONFERENCE

By mutual agreement, the Skelly Conference was scheduled for February 12, 2021 at 1300 hours,
atthe Law Offices of Bobbitt, Pinckard and Fields.

In preparation for the Skelly Conference and prior to reachinga decision, I reviewed the following
documents related to Internal Affairs Case #2020-0017.1

Notice of Proposed Disciplinary Action
Notice ofIntent to Terminate and Charges

«Discipline Recommendation and Rationale
«Skelly Conference Letter
= Intemal Affairs Case #2020-0017.1

RESPONSE TO CHARGES

On February 12, 2021 (1306 Hours), I met with Deputy Phillips and his Attorney Rick Pinckard
at the Law Offices of Bobbitt, Pinckard and Fields. Deputy Phillips verbally confirmed he received
all appropriate documents, understood the purposeof a Skelly Conference, and had no objection
to me being the Skelly Hearing Officer.

Mr. Pinckard spoke onbehalfof Deputy Phillips at the onset of the meeting. He opened asking
that the entire chain ofcommand consider several factors in this case. Mr. Pinckard said he noticed
this investigation has a disapproval of lifestyle tone attached.Thisconcemed him because it is not
the roleof the Sheriff's Department to determine discipline based on perceived ancillary lifestyle.
He urged that the investigation be judged solely on its four comers. Lifestyle should not be a
consideration.

Mr. Pinckard indicated there is another Intemal Affairs case trailing this one. He then described
details and common behaviorsofboth cases, which | appreciated for mitigation but cannot use in
this investigation's disciplinary decision. The trailing case is still in the Disciplinary
Recommendation and Rationale process.
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Mr. Pinckard pointed out that perceived alcohol use is a consideration in this case.

RP: It's apparent thatif alcohol was not, uh, being consumed, when this event in Las Vegas
occurred. well the outcome may have been completely different. Butifwhat occurred is
what Andrew thinks occurred, is what Andrew believes occurred. alcohol really wasn't an
issue. I mean he could have been drinking orangejuice all night, andifhe gets drugged by
somebody he meets in a bar... well then alcohol really wasn't afactor.

Mr. Pinckard believes the Department views this incident as "gross alcohol related misconduct."
He concede, the Sheriff's Department has the right to hold an employee accountable for alcohol
related misconduct but should not punish an employee because of the perception he/she is an
alcoholic. This is potentially an ADA violation because alcoholism is widely accepted in the
United States as a disease, not a choice.

Mr. Pinckard believes Intemal Affairs and Sheriff's Command view Deputy Phillips as a risk for
future misconduct because of the perception he abuscs alcohol. The inertia of this belief has
resulted in a collective desire to terminate Deputy Phillips. Mr. Pinckard indicated that this
motivation, ifacted on, is a violationof State and Federal law.

There is an appearance that lifestyle was used to draw conclusions and judgement in this
investigation. For example, the disapproving comments in Sergeant Buckley's investigation
describing group sexual encounters. According to Mr. Pinckard, Internal Affairs had opportunitics
to adopt more reasonable perspectives but at every crossroad deemed Deputy Phillips a deviant,
‘They never chose an option that favored the employee. He stressed that discipline must be for the
ight reasons.

Mr. Pinckard then addressed cach charge in order.

cause
You are ily of failureof good behavior, as se forth under Section 7.20)of Rule Vilof the Rulesof the

CivilServiceComission ast relateto Shri[sPolicyandProcedureSection 2.6 Conformance to Laws,
a t pertain to Nevada RevisedStatute§206.310: in that: OnJanuary 28, 2020. youdamagedadoorand
wll 10 the Rio Hotel & Casino in Las Vegas, Nevada. You were arrested by the Las Vegas Merropolian
PliceDepartment for he vandalismandsubsequentlypaid $1000 in restitution o the hotelfor thedamages.
Employees shall obey all laws oftheUnited Scie, o his state. andof localjurisdictions.

Mr. Pinckard did not dispute this charge. Deputy Phillips paid restitution and the case was
dismissed.

RP: Andrew looks at an allegation and says, yeah, I'm, I'm guilt, Idid that. He steps up
and he accepts responsibility, and he made it right.... Andrewbelieved that he was infront
of his own door and was trying to get into his own room and as it turns oul, he was ten
floors off.

Mr. Pinckard ask that this show Deputy Phillips’ willingness to take responsibility for his actions.
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‘him. Six minutes later he told Sergeant Conk that Deputy Phillips was just waving the gun around
carelessly.

Mr. Pinckard surmisedopoticting statements was likely the reason Deputy Phillips
‘was not arrested for the felony offense. If he were arrested for 200.471 NV, Deputy Phillips would
not have been released so quickly. This charge is disputed.

austv
You are gitofconduct unbecoming anoffice assetforth under Section 7.2m)ofRule Vilof he
Rules oftheCivilService Commission asi relates to Sherf's Policy andProcedure Section 24
Unbecoming. Conduct; in that: On January 28. 2020, you were anested by the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Departmentfor vandalism.While intoxicated, you vandalized private propery,recklessly pointedagun at another individual, used profanity. mad derogatory comments aboutanother nationally, impeded with the criminal invesigation, and did noi conduct yourselfin a

professional manor. Employeesshall conduct themselvesa al imes. both on andofduty. in such
a manner as to reflect mostfavorablyon this Deparment,

Mr. Pinckard conceded that Deputy Phillips" didn't take careof himselfin a way thatcould
have preven : nt Buckley conveyed a flavor in his written tone that Deputy

Phillips [are swingers. Mr. Pinckard said as a business and
was in Las Vegas because of ing tradeshow. jana his partner were also
participating in the tradeshow] was simply trying close a deal. Prior to the alleged
incident and at the bar, Deputy Phillips had no issue and was conducting himself
appropriately.

In hindsight, Deputy Phillips should not have carried his weapon. Mr. Pinckard conceded
the entire incident was distasteful and reflected poorly on the department. The conduct
unbecoming charge is undisputed.

casey
Fou are uily ofiemperance as stforth under Section 7.26) of RuleVil of the Rulesof theCivilService
‘Commission asi cates to Sherifs Policyand Procedure Section 2.14 - UseofAlcoholoffDuty: in that:
On January 25, 2020, youconsumedaleohol 0 the point where you were unable recall crtan events and
were unabl to care for anyone ele. Employees, while ofduty. shal refrain from consuming intoxicating
beverages to he exent that i results in nlavful impairment (ch as driving der he influence or being.
unable 10 care or their own safety or the sefeyof others). public ntoication, or obnoxious or offensive
behavior in public hichwouldted to discredit thes orthis Department.

Mr. Pinckard stressed that Deputy Phillips was not intoxicated. Deputy Phillips believes he was
drugged. This makes him a victim rather thanasuspect. Mr. Pickard does not believe alcohol was
the dominant factor in this case and the alleged drugging is a consideration. This charge is disputed.

cause vr
You are guilty ofintemperance as setforth under Section 7.2(e) ofRule VII ofthe Rules ofthe Civil Service
Commission a it relates to Shrif's Policy and Procedur Section 2.34 CarryingofFirearms: n that: On
January 28, 2020, ou were carrying. firearm and consumed alcohol to the poin where you were unable
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recall cera events and were unable tocaefr anyone cle. Employees who are auorized 10 cay a
Fran. may apionl) cay a foam. whenaf duty, €xcpt when consuming an mount of slcohl it
wouldtend 1 adversely afc reasonable person’ senses or fudement.

Mr. Pinckard disputed this charge because thre s no quantified evidence ofintoxication. Deputy
Phillips was detained for over four hours and no tests were given. Intoxication must be quantified
by at least a PAS device or other preliminary determination. Deputy Phillips asked several times
to be tested.

Mr. Pinckard reiterated that Deputy Phillips believes he was drugged, which erases this entire
charge. The reported amountofdrinking prio to the incident was nominal a best. There is no
evidence Deputy Phillips was impaired prior to being drugacd. Additionally, when he was
contacted, he was not in possession of functioning weapon. Las Vegas Metro discounted the fact
the firearm was dismantled and in several pieces. This charge is disputed.

cause vir
Youreguy of competency. as storth under Section 7.3) of Rule VI of he Rules ofthe Civil
Servi Commision os late 0Sesofc and Procedure Section 2.50 Use ofLehalies
Lethal Weapons in tha, On-air 28, 2020, yo were carping firearm hil ie
ntovicated, and for wo sped Iitmate upon, ou poi theream |
German cizon. Employesshll not us or handlethalor es tal vapors (including chemical
gens, saps ato fase us cc.) cares oimprudent marver.Employes shallsehse
espons n accodance wi fv and eablchedDeparmetal process

Mr. Pinckard reiterated EIGEN an unreliablewitnessvictim. In onc: scm (QUIEN
claimed Deputy Phillips pormied ia weapon at him and six minutes later he ssid Deputy Pps
was just waving it around ca Mr. Pinckard contends tht the lack ofevidence Deputy
Philips pointed the weapon a nulls this sustained finding. This charge s disputed.

cause vin
Yo are guilty offrofgood behavior, et orth under Secon 7.26) of Rule Viof he ulesof the
Ci Srice Commision a eles to Shri"s Policy and Procedure Secon 2.13 Abuse ofPsion -

Use of ficial Poonor denfcation: i ht: On Janay 28, 2030, when contactedb he Las Vegas
Metropalitan Police Deparment, you spontancously dented yourselfas a Depuy Serf withthe San
Diego She's Deparimens. While bingdetainedponding crininal nvsigrion, you sed yourposiion
as low enforcement infuence the investigaion and 10b released, Employes are probedrom wing
hei ofapositon, offal denifcrion cards or badsesfo avoidingconsequences of legal act

Mr. Pinckard looked at every video and cach statement by Deputy Philips. He did not perceive
Deputy Phillips attempting fo dissuade officers based on his position. Rather, he heard Deputy
Phillips lamenting about the bad position he was in. Deputy Phillips’ main focus was on the tight
handeus.
RP: Lam nota threat 0 you. | am not going to hurt you. Can wejust take the handeus off?

He simply explained that he would not treat the officers the same wayifthey were in San Diego
Sheriffs jurisdiction. The essence afDeputy Phillips’ message was that he should not have been
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handcuffed because he did not pose a threat. He did not abuse his position or demand preferential
treatment

Mr. Pinckard contends that Sergeant Buckley "cherry picked” through several hoursofvideo and
keyed in on the statement, "I wouldn't blue falcon you." Sergeant Buckley makes this one
statement the characterization of the entire interaction. At on point, Deputy Phillips told an
officer he would love to have him as a partner, which the officer appreciated.

The only other portionofthe interaction wi y Phillips seems agitated was when he was
asking about the location and well-beingof ie had no idea where she was orif she was
safe. He also became agitated when asking 11 ne could use the restroom, which is also not
unreasonable because he was waiting an inordinate amountof time.

Sergeant Buckley also made it negative that Deputy Phillips asked to speak to a supervisor. Mr.
Pinckard stressed that it was well within Deputy Phillips’ rights to ask for a supervisor if he had
‘met an impasse with officers. Deputy Phillips was not rude in any regard. This charge is disputed.

CAUSE IX

You are guiltyoffailureofgood behavior, as set forth under Section 7.201)of Rule Vilof the Rulesof the
Civil Service Commission asi relates toSheriff'sPolicy and ProcedureSection2.38 Intervention; in tht:
OnJanuary 28, 2020, while beingdetainedpending a criminal invesiigaiion, you sedyourposition as law
enforcement t influence the investigation and 10 be released. Employees shall rot use their position, or
knowledge gained by employment with this Deparment to intervene in, or inerfere with any case. or
investigation being handledby this Deparment, or any other agency.

Mr. Pinckard contended that interventiondid not occur. IfDeputy Phillips did attempt to intervene
in the investigation, he did a poor job because he was arrested. This charge is disputed.

cause x

You are glyofdiscourteous treaimentofthe public. as se forth under Section 7.2(h)of Rule VIof the
Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relaies to Sherif's Policy and Procedure Section 2.53
Discrimination; in that: On January 25. 2020. afer an altercation with German nationals, you were
captured on body worm camera making comments 1 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Officers such as:
“Fuckin Russians.” "(Tjhese freakin’ German idiots... Russian, German, whatever the hell they are. They
were speaking some other damn language." “Russians come 10ourcountry. cause shi. I'm he one who gets
in trouble.” Employees shallno express anyprejudiceorharassment concerning raceornational origin.
Discriminaiory acts whichwill notbe oleraed include the use of verbal derogatory comments.

Mr. Pinckard stated he agreed that Deputy Phillips referred to the people who drugged him
disparagingly. They stated they wanted to “fuck” his girlfriend. Under the circumstances, making
less than favorable comments was completely reasonable. Additionally, his statements were not
so appalling they rose to the levelofdiscrimination. Deputy Phillips” statements fall more in line
more with conduct unbecoming. This charge is disputed.
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Causext

You are guilty ofacts that ar incompatible with andlor inimical to the public sevice a set forth under
Section 7.2 5)of Rule Vlof the Rulesofthe Civil Service Commissionof the CounyofSan Diego. You are
ultof acts, which are incompatible with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department Executive Order
andthe Mission, Vision,Values andGoals. Yourconduct constitutingsuch actsinimical1 th public service
lsset forth under Cause through Xabove.

Mr. Pinckard did not address CAUSE XI but rather transitioned into a summation. He contended
that the incident was a simple vandalism and a conduct unbecoming inflated into eleven charges.
‘This means Sergeant Buckley did not have a strong case and was hoping certain charges would
stick. Sergeant Buckley's strategy was to "beat the reader into submission." Mr. Pinckard believes
the Department is "gunningfor" Deputy Phillips. He asked the Department to take a "step back
and evaluate whether the motivations and methodologyofdiscipline arc reasonable. Just because
the Department does not like Deputy Phillips' lifestyle should not have a bearing on disciplinc.

Deputy Phillips has 10 years on the Department with no issues. He was a traffic investigator and
performing well. Recently, he suffered marital problems. His wife kicked him out of his house
and took his children away.

RP: Was he drinking more than he should have been drinking? Yeah probably.

Deputy Phillips is a former Marine and suffers from issues related to his deployments. Mr.
Pinckard asked to look at the issues Deputy Phillips was facing and use compassion rather than
blind judgement. He also asked that measures be put in place, like random alcohol testing or
counseling, to hold Deputy Phillips accountable. The Department has far too much invested to just
cast Deputy Phillips aside.

Deputy Phillips then spoke on his own behalf. He stated that prior to this incident his wife told
him she wanted a divorce, was kicking him out and taking away his children. Deputy Phillips was
dealing with military PTSD issues at the same time. He also “bombed” a recent interview for a
specialized position. Asa coping mechanism, he tumed to alcohol. He takes responsibility for his
actions but does not believe he should be fired. Deputy Phillips said he is willing to do whatever
it takes to rehabilitate himselfand his career. He enrolled in Alcoholics Anonymous classes and
is delving into his undiagnosed PTSD with the VA. His family issues have since resolved and are
going well. Deputy Phillips asked for a second chance.

Mr. Pinckard ended the conference with a plea for a reasonable assessment of Deputy Phillips’
situation.

The conference ended at 1410 hours
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RECOMMENDATION

‘With any recommendationof termination, it is important to consider if a lesser levelofdiscipline
could correct the behavior and protect the department and community from future harm.

Unfortunately, this incident is fraught with misconduct not easily overlooked. A peace officer is
held to a higher standard and afforded litle forgiveness when his/her actions become criminal.
Sergeant Buckley and Licutenant Knobbe were highly effective in dissecting this tangled event
and addressing mitigation. The entire incident is very disturbing when applying it to a peace
officer. The actions and events that occurred will never be known in their entirety because
everyone involved appears 10 have been intoxicated and untruthful to a measure.

1 will agree the investigation contains undertonesofdisapproval of Deputy Phillips' lifestyle, but
itis not overt,and believe serves apurpose. Deputy Phillips was living with hiswife and children
at the time of this incident and went to Las Vegas withEE vacation. When
judged through the lens of social norms this is clearly distasteful behavior but cannot be a
consideration for discipline. Deputy Phillips’ marital problems are no business of the Department.

While at the Rio Hotel Casino, Deputy Phillips said heond aCEN
two women (unknown) at a bar. Deputy Phillips said Re consumed minimal alcohol. After
firtations, they agreed to go upstairs to drink, talk about the flooring business and explore what
Deputy Phillips perceived as a potential sexual encounter. The detailsofthe bar conversation are
vague and disputed. Again, when viewed through the lens of social norms, this cliché Las Vegas
bar scenario is without question distasteful but cannot be used for discipline.

The entire encounter is very suspect because of the obvious differences in statements of all
involved. There is no clear indication of how many people were at the bar and what agreements
were made. This is undoubtedly the point where decision making eroded. Sergeant Buckley's
inclusion of Deputy Phillips’ behavior prior to the alleged misconduct is reasonable because it
demonstrates situational decision-making lending tothe end result

During the Skelly Conference Mr. Pinckard addressed each charge in order and provided either
agreement or dispute of the findings.

CHARGES:

cause
You are guilty offailureofgood behavior, as set forth under Section 7.201) of Rule VIof the Rulesofthe
Civil Service Commission a t relates t SherifPolicyandProcedure Section 2.6Conformance10Laws,
as it pertains 0 NevadaRevised Statute § 206.310 in hat: On January 28, 2020. you damagedadoorand
wall the Rio Hotel & Casino in Las Vegas. Nevada. You were arrested by the Las Vegas Meiropolitan
PaliceDeparmentfor the vandalisn andsubsequentlypaid $1000 inretioution 0 the hotl fr hedamages.
Employees shall obey ail las of theUnitedSates, ohis state, andoffocaljurisdictions.
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Deputy Phillips does not dispute this charge and asked that it demonstrate his willingness to take:
responsibility for the vandalism. There are considerable problems with this request. This incident
was not remote} vandalism. Deputy Phillips had just left a room where he allegedly
pointed a gun {Ee was so intoxicated he went 0 the wrong floor and proceeded to
kick doors and VSPA threatening to shoot his way into a roomclt is very clear Deputy
Phillips was angrywith{QUIor whatever occurred in the room eto others.

The events that follow provide an independent account of Deputy Phillips’ actions. Two separate
calls were made to the ofa man pounding on doors and threatening to shoot through the
door. Security OF; sponded to the call and encountered Deputy Phillips. The
following is Officer| ent to 1A Sergeant Buckley in part:

Wl ve iad originally gotten a complaintof someone kicking uh doors and threatening
‘people up on uh one of our hotelfloors. 1 was responding to thefirst call, got a second call
in saying the same thing. When I had arrived, uh, saw him with a partially assembled
‘weapon outside of another guest's door. He had thought it was his room and thought? that
his uh, I believe his fiancée was in the room refusing to let him in, and he was attempiing
10 gain eniry...... Atfirst I wanted to make sure he wasn't going to ry tofinish assembling
the gun. That's last thing you need in any situation. When he saw me. he immediately
started disassembling the gun completely andpocketed all the pieces

officers an independent and objective witness, with no motivation to lic abs
occurred. | am confident this encounter with Deputy Phillips was frightening for on id
1am also confident Deputy Phillips’ behavior was terrifying to anyone who witnessed it OF hear
it. know | would be very alarmed ifI observed or heard something similar.

‘While angry and intoxicated, Deputy Phillips stood in the hallwayof a hotel withagun in his hand.
These actions alone far eclipse simple misconduct. The fact that his weapon was partially
disassembled is completely irrelevant. The rele cis are that Deputy Phillips attempted to
forcibly gain entry into what he thoughtaThe kicking of the door was
accompaniedbyverbal threats and the abilitytocarry Out ose threats. This was clearlyadomestic
violence incident. If Deputy Phillips made entry into the wrong roomoothe results
could have been tragic. CAUSE I is Sustained.

caus nr
Youare guiltyoffailureofgood behavior as se forth under Section 7.2(r)of Rule Vil of the Rulesof the

Civil Service Commissionasi relatesoSher’ Policyand Procedure Section 2.6- ConformancetoLaws,
ac it pertains to Nevada Revised Statute § 202.257; in tht: On January 25, 2020, while intosicated in Lax
Vegas. Nevada, you were in physical possession of a firearm in violationof Nevada sate law. Employees
shall abey all lows of the United States, of this state, andoflocal jurisdiction.
cause vi
You are guilyof intemperance a stforth under Section 7.2(¢)of Rule VIofthe Rules ofthe CvService
Commission as i relates to She's Policy and Procedure Section 2.34 Carryingof Firearms. in that: On
January 25, 2020, you were carrying a firearm and consumed alcohol to the point where you were unable
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fr trl hon of eer
‘These two charges are related and canbeaddressed the same. Mr. Pinckard argued that this charge
should not be included because the elements of the statute were not satisfied. He stated that no

evidence existed proving Deputy Phillips’ blood alcohol content (BAC) was 0.8 or higher. NRS

202.257:

(3) Has aconcentrationofakcoholof0.08ormoreinhisorher blood orbreath,8TEotebMIStes mts mntER SL Aeto et tslt
aBeSE LiaepLCbet

eTMESRiCh es aEeeyETAA RE
Based on my training and experience, | am very confident the elementsofthis statute are satisfied.

During my career, | have interacted with hundreds of people under the influence of drugs and
alcohol. I am very familiar with behaviors and objective symptomologyofintoxication. On body
‘wom camera footage, Deputy Phillips is clearly inebriated, and in my opinion, his BAC far exceeds
the .08 BAC threshold. Officer Rybacki indicated Deputy Phillips appeared to have"something

else on board as well" 1 concur because I noticed this immediately upon watching the video.

Along with bloodshot eyes and slurred speech, Deputy Phillips incessantly smacks his lips/tongue
(dry mouth) and displays unnecessary head and body movement] exhibits similar
behavior. Based on my training and experience, I believeacentral nervous syst (CNS) stimulant

could have played a role in this incident. Obviously, this cannot be proven and cannot be a
consideration for discipline, but Deputy Phillips’ behavior is very concerning. 1 do not believe

physical evidence is needed to sustain administratively on the (@) section of this statute.

After section (a) ofNRS 202.257, ittransitionswith the word "or" to the () section. This section

addresses a person's ability to safely handlea firearm while intoxicated. Deputy Phillips’ behavior

during the entirety of this incident clearly demonstrates he was ely exercising
physical control of a firearm. He allegedly pointed a fircam at He was scen
fumbling with his partly disassembled weapon in the hallway ofa iS Ts 10! safe handling
of a firearm. CAUSE II and VI are Sustained.

as it pertains to Nevada Revised Statute § 200.471; in that: On January 28, 2020. rie (SGI
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violaronofNevada state law. Employeesshallobey al ws of theUnited Sates, of this state. andof local
Jurisdictions

cause vir

Youare uly ofincomperency, as setforth underSection 7.2(a) of Rue Vilof the Rules of theCivilService
‘Commission as i relates to Shes Policy and ProcedureSection 2.50 Useof Lthalless Lethal Weapons:
in that: On January 28, 2020, you were carrying a fi du. While intoxicated. andfor noSelasone vosURComa chi Et
use or handle lethal or less lethal weapons (including Lis. saps, batons, taser guns. et.) in a
careless or imprudent manner. Employees shall use these weapons in accordance with law and estabished
Departmental procedures.

‘The above two charges are related and can be addressed the same. Mr. Pinckard contends that the
Department cannot sustain on these charges because probable cause did not exist to arrest Deputy
Phillips at the time of the incident

Deputy Phillips stated he upstairs with the group and consumed one alcoholic
beverageLIBR en left th cause someone spilled adrink on her. At this point Deputy
Phillips claims his memory went void because someone drugged him. On body won camera
(BWC) with officers. Deputy Phillips states that a conflict occurred when the men in the room
asked for sex i

[AIBIEYbricny corroborated this on BWC to Officer McClain. At somevoir QUIEN
IEReNS Sd 1 want 10 suck you" 10 Nuxolf his statement prompted Deputy PRlips to
become angry and an argument ensued vila

RICE sines Depu s became very angry without provocation. He then pulled hisine + AGG Depts Pils rc omer of is orayn mar.
R=that he was able to talk Deputy Phillips into dismantling his weapon and attempted

(0 cam him down. Deputy Phillips complied and dismantled his espn ag ven took a piece
ofthe weapon and put it in his pocket so the weapon could not be used.

Mr. Pinckard believes [(ENENs unreliable because his statements conflict ether
Deputy Phillips pointed his weapon or not. believe the language barrier eve rom
providing a clear statement to officers and the sergeant. I hesitate to criticize the diligence of Las
Vegas Metro in this incident because I was not there, and 1 do not know their policies or
procedures. That being said, Las Vegas Metro did not collect video surveillance from the casino.
They did not collect blood, breath, or urine from Deputy Phillips. They did not obtain a clear
statement oe a translator. | believe far more could have been done to investigate the
alleged crime.

[RIRIED 2s several times on BWC that Deputy Phillips pointed the weapon at him. In other
‘accounts, he physically demonsrates a careless wavingofthe weapon. He uses his finger several
times simulating pointing a weapon. He said he felt th ut told Sergeant Conk that Deputy
Phillips never threatened to shoot him. In all oonSomers he was in fear. He grasps
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his chest and put his hands up submissively several times while recounting the event. He also
describes pleading with Deputy Phillips to dismantle the weapon. 1am confident in assuming this
was occasighalgheived Deputy Phillips was agitated and intoxicated.

\antling of the weapon is a very unusual and key detail. It is so odd, it is belicvable.
vould have ng ‘make this up if he simply wanted to accuse Deputy Phillips of

Pointing a gun at iGH ne is further corroborated by the fact Deputy Phillips was
later found gasion of a partially disassembled firearm. The totality of circumstances lends.

Deputy Phillips' made the follow statements (BWC) in part about what happened in the room:

AP: "A heated debate happened in the room and we gofrom there.".. "wanted tofuck my girl and
then shit happens..." Whatiftwo dudes want 0 fuckyour girl in a room here, something is going
10 happen”..."We're not gonna do the deal unless we get to fuck your girlfriend."

‘These quotes are j le ofmany that Deputy Phillips made regarding a dispute about sexual
comments towar The drawing of the weapon was not simp] waving. It was,
done in response [0 what he believed was disrespect toward him and/or He clearly drew
the weapon to incite fear and it was effective.

NS 200471 Awl: Defslons esl [civ through Dicember31, 29183adoon(0 naa mane0) Unewlly tempting owephysicaforcegiosme psn;
Rijnbralessme

believe a prepor of evidence exists demonstrating Deputy Phillips used his firearm with
the intent to place in reasonable apprehension of immediate bodily harm. CAUSE I and
VII are Sustained.

cause
Youareguiltyof conduct unbecoming an officerassetforth under Section 7.2(m) of RuleVII of the Rulesof
the Civil Service Commission as i relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedure Section 24— Unbecoming
Conduct, inhat: On January 25, 2020, you werarrestedby thLas Vegas MewopolianPolice Deparment
for vandalism. While intosicated, you vandalized private propersy. reckesly pointed a gun ai another
individual, usedprofanity. made derogatory comments about another nationality, impededwith the criminal
investigation, and didnotconductyourselfn professional manner. Employeesshall conduct themseles at

ail times, both onand offduty, in such a manner as io reflect mostfuvorably on this Department.

Mr. Pinckard stated this charge is not disputed. I will agree. Deputy Phillips’ behavior during the
entirety was disgraceful. His conduct represented the San Diego County Sheriff's Department and
the law enforcement profession poorly. CAUSE IV is Sustained.
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cause
Youare gully ofintemperance us etforth wer Section 200 of Rule Vi of the ales ofthe Civil Service
Commission si relate to Sher Policy and Procedure Section 2.14- UseofAlcohobof] Duty: nha
re damsary 25. 2020, you sonsamed alcohol the poin where you were nae recal cen evens and
were unable t0 cure fo anyone ts. Employees, wile ofdiay, shall rfcin from consuming novicning
beverages the exten that i results in alow mpainent ich as doing unr the flonceo beingunable to care for their own safety or the sféty ofothers), public intoication o obmoxous o offensive
behavior n public which would end 10 discredit hem ar this Deparment

Mr. Pinckard stressed that Deputy Phillips was not intoxicated. Deputy Phillips believes he was
drugged. This makes him a victim rather than a suspect. Mr. Pinckard docs not believe alcohol
was the dominant factor in this case and the alleged drugging should bea consideration.

Deputy Phillips surmises he may have been robbed and assaulted aftr being drugged. He also
concluded the entire event was a plan to drug him and[QIGIGYUnfortunately, there are
considerable prob Ih this conclusion. Deputy Phillips 0% Mh possession of a firearm. It
seems improbabl ind his partner could have taken Deputy Phillips' money while he was
ammed and agitat

It is also important to address typical human behavior in thiscs GIG oviox was
not characteristicofa robber, Criminals who drug thervictims do 108 GeROThY Seek out policeto
provide statements about the misconduct of their victims. Criminals who drug, their victims
‘generally administer sedatives, not violence inducing stimulants. Lastly, criminals who drug their

cin would likely be apprehensive about providing a follow-up interview with Intemal Afais.
Bg contacted police on the night of this incident and provided a voluntary

10 Internal Affairs. His behavior does not align with Deputy Phillips theory.

Deputy Phillips behavior was not representativeof being drugged by a sedative. For example, the
effects of Rohypnol (date rape drug) onset within 15-20 minutes. The effects peak within two
hours and may persist for eight to twelve hours. A person canbeso incapacitated (made unable to
act) they collapse. When coupled with alcohol the effects are intensificd. Deputy Phillips’ behavior
did not remotely resemble this.

hilips o Gwevastly different tories about how much alcoholwas consumed.
tated it wads SOP erable amount. Deputy Phillips appeared heavily intoxicated on BWC

M1 also observed other conceming behaviors that presented ike a CNS stimulant (i.c.
Cocaine, Methamphetamine) intoxication. | cannot confirm my observations are correct but
Officer Rybacki expressed similar concern.

The next problem i the convenient window in which Deputy Phillips claims to have lost memory.
He said he lost memory right after taking the first drink and then regained cognition in the back of
a patrol car. This window of memory loss conveniently voids all allegationsofmisconduct and
nothing else.

“Thelat and most glaring problem is that there is no evelofintoxication that an forgive or explain
Deputy Phillips’ behavior. These were not the actions ofa victim. He was deliberate in his attempts
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10 curry favor with police. Additionally, ifalcohol or other substances provoke such violent and
criminal behavior from Deputy Phillips, he can no longer be trusted as an employeeof the Sheriff's
Department. CAUSE V is Sustained.

cause vin

You are guilyoffailureof good behavior. a setforh under Section 7.2()of RuleVI of the Rulesof the
Civil Service Commission as i relates to Sheri Policy and Procedure Section 2.18 AbuseofPosition-
UseofOfficial Position or Hentification: in thet: On Jaary 25, 2020, when contacted by the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Departmen, you spontaneously idenifid youself as a Deputy Sheriff with he San
Diego Sherif's Department. Whi beingdetainedpending criminal investigation. ou used yourposition
a law enforcement0 influence the investigation and tobe released. Employees are prohibitedfrom using
heir official position. official dentifcationcards or badgesfor avoiding consequences of legal acts.

cause ix

You are guily offailureofgood behavior, assetforth under Section 7.20)of Rule Vilothe Rulesof the
CivilService Commissionas it relatesto Sherif's Policy and Procedure Section 238 Inervention: in hat:
OnJanuary 28, 2020, whilebeing detainedpendingacriminal investigation, you used your position as low
enforcement to influence the investigation and to be relased. Employees shall not use their position, or
knowledge gained by employment with 1his Department, 10. intervene in, or interfere with any case, or
investigation being handledby this Department, or any other agency.

The above two charges are related and can be addressed the same. Mr. Pinckard describes Deputy
Phillips behavior as “lamenting” when he was in custody. He stated that Deputy Phillips did not
try to dissuadeofficersfromarresting him butratherexpressed how upset he was with the situation.
do not agree.

I watched body worn camera footage and it is clear Deputy Phillips attempts to use his position as
a peace officer to avoid arest. His behavior was reprehensible.

AP: That's how it works on my Department...we don't blue falcon each other.

“That is not how it works on the San Diego County Sheriff's Department. Enforcement is without
bias, favoritismordiscrimination. Its shameful Deputy Phillips would speak for ourentireagency
in this regard. Blue Falcon is a slang military term fora peer betraying anotherpeerfor their own
benefit.

AP: I've been put in this situation like a hundred times. I don't ruin someone's carcer over
one fuckin’ mistake.

Deputy Phillips was asking to be released. | am confident in saying Deputy Phillips has probably
never been put in this situation in Poway. Poway is not Las Vegas. That being said, he conveyed
a willingness to give favoritism to law enforcement if put ina similar situation. This is
unacceptable.

AP: You don't even have fuckin’ body cams, come on man.
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Deputy Phillips was suggesting the officers let him go because there was no recorded evidence of
the event. The officers were equipped with BWC's. This shows Deputy Phillips willingness to
‘conceal facts and informationifgiven the opportunity. This is unacceptable. CAUSE VIII and
IX are Sustained.

cavsEX

You are guilyof discourteous treatmentof hepubic. as st forth under Section 7.201)of Rule Vil ofthe
Rules of the Civil Service Commission as i relates 10. Sheriffs Policy and Procedure Section 2.53
Discrimination; in that: On January 28, 2020, afier an alicrcaiion with German nationals, you were
captured on body worn camera making commen 10 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Offices such as;
“Fuckin Russians." “Thesefrcakin® German idios...Russian, German, whatever the hell they are. They.
were speaking some otherdamn language.” "Russians come to our county, cause sis In th one who geis
in trouble.” Employees shall not express any prejudice or harassment concerning race or national origin
Discriminatory acts which will not be tolerated include the us of verbalderogatory comments.

Employees shall not express any prejudice or harassment concerning race or national origin.
Discriminatory acts which will not be tolerated including the use of verbal derogatory comments.
Deputy Phillips clearly expressed derogatory comments toward national origin.

AP: “Fuckin Russians.” “(Tjhese freakin’ German idiots... Russian, German, whatever the hell
they are. They were speaking some other damn language.” "Russians come to our country, cause
shit, I'm the one who gets in trouble.”

“The argument can be made Deputy Phillips wasoff duty and exercising his 1st Amendment right.
1 will argue he was representing the San Diego County Sheriffs Department the moment he
identified himself, and as such was bound by our codeofconduct. CAUSE X is Sustained.

cause xt

You are guilty ofacts that are incompatible with andlor inimical fo the public service as set forth under
Seciion 7.2 (5)of Rule Vil ofthe Rules oftheCivilService Commissionof the County ofSan Diego. You are
guiltyof acts, which are incompatible with the San Diego County Sheri(l's Department Executive Order
andtheMission, Vision, Valuesand Goals. Yourconduct consituingsuch acts inimical the public service
letforth under Cause through Xabove.

CAUSE XI is Sustained.

Deputy Phillips may have been going through a very difficult ime in fife just prior to this incident.
appreciate Deputy Phillips taking steps to address these issues in his life. tis truly unfortunate

this one event defined him. Alcoholism or perceived alcoholism is not a consideration for
discipline in this case. | hope he continues progress toward recovery. The discipline in this case is
based solely on Deputy Phillips’ misconduct.

Deputy Phillips’ stringofcriminal behavior demonstrates he is either unwilling or unable to follow
the law. His efforts to skirt protocol and law when he was detained by police revealed marked
character flaws. His actions erode department credibility, public confidence, and expose the
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department to liability. The public expects peace officers to be ethical and lawful in both words
and actions. Unfortunately, Deputy Phillips patently fell outside those expectations. He has
demonstrated he can no longer gamer public or department trust when conducting himselfon or
‘offduty. Whether his actions were intentional or the resultofextreme intoxication, Deputy Phillips
extraordinarily uncontrollable behavior on the evening of this incident, necessitates removal from
his position as a peace officer. The recommendationfordiscipline remains TERMINATION.

ATTACHMENTS

A. Audio Recordingof Skelly Conference.

pe Captain
Narcotics and Gangs Division
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ENDORSEMENTS

1iV] N Approve Disapprove
Dave Brown, Commander

Law Enforcement Operations— Patrol
pate _03 ¢'

Comments: ~

Sotiradoe, +npprove__ Disspprove
Kelly Martinez, Assistant Sheriff
Law Enforcement Services Burcau

pue_2l2l2y

Comments:

"Eeloebran sapere__Disapprove
t; Undersheriff (2)

Kelly Martinez Date
Comments: oo BN

flowir 1Rpprove__ Disapprove
William D. Gore, Sheriff

Date 5/2)

‘Comments: - - e—
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eh i iff” SRRSIR San Diego County Sheriff’s Department 572

En zi a ke2 iv
I:~Ya William D. Gore, Sheriff &

Michael R. Barnett
Undersherif

December 18, 2020

Dear Deputy Andrew Phillips:

NOTICE OF INTENT OF TERMINATION AND CHARGES, CASE #2020-017.1

Please take notice that it is my intention o recommend to the Sheriff that you be terminated from
your position as a Deputy Sheriff (Class #5746) in the Sheriff's Department and the Classified
Serviceofthe Countyof San Diegoforeach and allofthe following causes:

CAUSE

You are guilty of failure of good behavior, as set forth under Section 7.2(r) of
Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to SherifP's
Policy and Procedure Section 2.6 ~ Conformance to Laws, as it pertains to
Nevada Revised Statute § 206.310; in that: On January 28, 2020, you damaged a
door and wall to the Rio Hotel & Casino in Las Vegas, Nevada. You were
arrested by the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department for the vandalism and
subsequently paid $1000 in restitution to the hotel for the damages. Employees
shall obey all lawsof the United States, of this state, andof local jurisdictions.

CAUSE Tl

You are guilty of failure of good behavior, as set forth under Section 7.2(r) of
Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff's
Policy and Procedure Section 2.6 — Conformance to Laws, as it pertains to
Nevada Revised Statute § 202.257; in that: On January 28, 2020, while
intoxicated in Las Vegas, Nevada, you were in physical possession ofa firearm in
violation of Nevada state law. Employees shall obey all laws of the United States,
ofthis state, and of local jurisdictions.

RELEASED FROM

KeptPe Sve 85 FES
Post Office Box 939062 + San Diego, Califomia 92193-9062
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CAUSE III

You are guilty of failure of good behavior, as set forth under Section 7.2() of
Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff's
Policy and Procedure Section 2.6 — Conformance to Laws, as it pertains to
Nevada Revi tute § 200471; in that: On January 28, 2020, you placed

placa] [2 German citizen, in reasonable apprehensionof immediate
bodily ting a firearm at him in violation of Nevada state law.
Employees shall obey all laws of the United States, of this state, and of local
jurisdictions.

CAUSEIV.

‘You are guiltyofconduct unbecoming an officer as sct forth under Section 7.2(m)
of Rule VIIofthe Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff's
Policy and Procedure Section 2.4 — Unbecoming Conduct; in that: On January
28,2020, you were arrested by the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department for
vandalism. While intoxicated, you vandalized private property, recklessly pointed
a gun at another individual, used profanity, made derogatory comments about
another nationality, impeded with the criminal investigation, and did not conduct
yourself in a professional manner. Employees shall conduct themselves at all
times, both on andoffduty, in such a manner as to reflect most favorably on this
Department.

CAUSEV

‘You are guiltyofintemperance as set forth under Section 7.2(e)ofRule VII of the
Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheri’s Policy and
Procedure Section 2.14 — Use of Alcohol/off Duty; in that: On January 28, 2020,
you consumed alcohol to the point where you were unable recall certain events
‘and were unable to care for anyone else. Employees, while off duty, shall refrain
from consuming intoxicating beverages to the extent that it results in unlawful
impairment (such as driving under the influence or being unable to care for their
own safety or the safetyof others), public intoxication, or obnoxious or offensive
behavior in public which would tend to discredit them o this Department.

RELEASED FROM
LA FILES

ope
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CAUSE VI

You are guilty of intemperance as set forth under Section 7.2(¢) of RuleVII of the
Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff's Policy and
Procedure Section 2.34 Carrying of Firearms; in that: On January 28, 2020, you
were carryinga firearm and consumed alcohol to the point where you were unable
recall certain events and were unable to care for anyone else. Employees who are
authorized to carrya firearm, may (optional) carry a firearm, when off duty,
except when consuming an amountof alcohol that would tend to adversely affect
a reasonable person's senses or judgement.

CAUSE VIL

You are guilty of incompetency, as set forth under Section 7.2(a) of Rule VII of
the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sherif’s Policy and
Procedure Section 2.50 Use of Lethal/less Lethal Weapons; in that: On January
28, 2020, you were carrying a firearm while off duty. While injoxicated and for
no specified legitimate purpose, you pointed the firearmat (SJE) =
German citizen. Employees shall not use or handle lethal or less tethal Weapons
(including chemical agents, saps, batons, taser guns, etc.) in a careless or
imprudent manner. Employees shall use these weapons in accordance with law
and established Departmental procedures.

CAUSE vit

You are guilty of failureofgood behavior, as set forth under Section 7.2(r) of
Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff's
Policy and Procedure Section 2.18 Abuse of Position - Use of Official Position
or Identification; in that: On January 28, 2020, when contacted by the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department, you spontaneously identified yourself as a
Deputy Sheriff with the San Diego Sheriff's Department. While being detained
pending a criminal investigation, you used your position as law enforcement to
influence the investigation and to be released. Employees are prohibited from
using their official position, official identification cards or badges for avoiding
consequencesofillegal acts.

RELEASED FROM
LA, FILES
o..A0



Notice of Intent ofTermination and Charges, 1A Case #2020-017.1 Page 4

Sheriff's Deputy Andrew Phillips
December 18, 2020

CAUSE IX

You are guilty of failureofgood behavior, as set forth under Section 7.2(r) of
Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff's

Policy and Procedure Section 2.38 Intervention; in that: On January 28, 2020,
‘while being detained pending a criminal investigation, you used your position as
law enforcement to influence the investigation and to be released. Employees
shall not use their position, or knowledge gained by employment with this
Department, to intervene in, or interfere with any case, or investigation being
‘handled by this Department, or any other agency.

CAUSE X

You are guilty of discourteous treatment of the public, as set forth under Section
7.2(h) of Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to
Sheriff's Policy and Procedure Section 2.53 Discrimination; in that: On January

28, 2020, after an altercation with German nationals, you were captured on body
‘worn camera making comments to Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Officers such
as; "Fuckin Russians." "[T]hese freakin’ German idiots...Russian, German,
whatever the hell they are. They were speaking some other damn language.”
“Russians come to our country, cause shit, I'm the one who gets in trouble."
Employees shall not express any prejudice or harassment concerning race or
‘national origin. Discriminatory acts which will not be tolerated include the use of

verbal derogatory comments.

CAUSE XI

You are guiltyofacts that are incompatible with and/or inimical to the public
service as set forth under Section 7.2 (s) of Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil
Service Commission of the County of San Diego. You are guilty ofacts, which
are incompatible with the San Diego County Sherif’s Department Executive
Order and the Mission, Vision, Values and Goals. Your conduct constituting

such acts inimical to the public service is set forth under Cause I through X above.

RELEASED FROM
LA. FILES
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‘November 2, 2020

TO: William D. Gore, Sheriff

FROM: Michael Knobbe, Lieutenant

Poway Patrol Station

VIA: Chain ofCommand

Disciplinary Recommendation and Rationale for DeputySheriffAndrew Phillips -
RE: Internal Affairs Case: 2020-017.1

RECOMMENDATION

have read the investigation and listened tothe recorded interviews prepared by Sergeant Buckley
Sergeant Buckley found Deputy Phillips in violation ofDepartment Policy and Procedure sections:

© 26 Conformance to Laws (x3)
* 214 Use of Alcohol/Off Duty
© 234 Carryingoffirearms
© 250 Use of Lethal / Less Lethal Weapons
* 218 Abuse of Position

* 238 Intervention

* 253 Discrimination

© 24 Unbecoming conduct

1 concur with Sergeant Buckley's conclusions and findings. Based on the nature of the conduct,and after weighing the factors in aggravation and mitigation, | recommend Deputy Phillips be
TERMINATED.

RATIONALE

Sergeant Buckley's investigation was thorough and fai and there isa preponderance ofevidence
to believe the alleged misconduct occurred. In reviewing the investigation and recordings, | havefound no evidence of bias or ill will by Sergeant Buckley or any of the witnesses in thisinvestigation. Deputy Phillips’ misconduct was independent of any verbal or written order by aDepartment supervisor.

RELEASED FROM
LA. FILES
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On October 20th, at 1430 hours, I met Deputy Phillips and his attomey Rick Pinckard in theResource Conference room at the Poway Station. Beforemakingmydisciplinary recommendation,1 provided Deputy Phillips and Mr. Pinckard a copyof the investigation to review.

At 1637 hours, I began the audio-recorded ‘meeting with Deputy Phillips and Mr. Pinckard. The
recorded meeting was transferred to a CD and is attached to this report. The eventsof this casc are
as follows:

On January 28, 2020 Deputy Andrew Phillips and his girlfriend [{S) JEP BR were staying inthe Rio Hotel in Las Vegas. They had stayed the two previous nights ths ditTeeit hotel however
after checking out were reportedly too tired to return home and checked into the Rio Hotel to stayanother night. Deputy Phillips had traveled to Las Vegas in possession ofa handgun (ofF-dutGlock 43) which he carried on his waistband. ~ At some point in the evening, Phillips anended up at a bar in the Rio Hotel. TI ed alcoholic beverages, what [pe anthe amoytt apne ig dispute by bothj d Phillips. Phillips Egg a Germannational ({S)J(SY[{=Y} nite at the bar. invited them up to his room to consume morealcohol.Me nMimber of people in the room is disputed. Phillips stated on BWC that he saw girhe liked, and his girlfriend saw a guy she liked, and he said they were going to have a good time.‘They would invite the girl and the guy up. Phillips claim Internal Affairs investigation
that there were two German females and two German males] believed there we malesfrom Pomona, California in the not remen erman sc Rcit was justhimselfand his HEE fact, onl; nd|LIRR observed on
BWC at the timeofthe report ol adent to Las Vegas Metro Police (Metro).

‘While in the room some sortof dispute/altercation occurred. At some einige the room.Phillips is scen on BWC stating that when they got to the room the guys we MEOMplete fucking
assholes” Phillips describes them as saying, "If we don’t get to fuck your girl there's no deal" SoPhillips said "Fuck you, there is no deal then” He then reported they "Got in my face” and then a“heated debate happened in the room, and we go from there.”

[that Phillips became angry and upset and pulled a rear Quadascen of BWC through verbal and physical demonstration that Phillips had pr meithe firearm at
him. indicated he had disassemble the firearm and leave the room. Concerned for

he left the“onGRfollowed Phillips. They took the elevator to the 15™ floor
‘where Phillips began pounding on a hotel room door. Phillips reportedly thought this was his room
‘when in fact he was staying on the 25™ floor. Phillips began hitting and kicking the door causing
damage while threatening to shoot the door. Rio Hotel Security indicated they received tworeports
from the individuals inside the two rooms and responded to the area. When they arrived, theycontacted Phillips who was intoxicated, in possession of his firearm and appeared to be trying toreassembleit.Security spokewith Phillips and requested he check the fircarm downstairs. Phillips
went with Security to check the firearm; however, he reportedly became augmentative with hotel

ELEASED FROM
A. FILES
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security atthe check indeskandwalked offwhile tll ryingtoreassemble his firearm. As Phillips
exited the hotel, he was contacted by Las Vegas Metro Police. Several uniformed police officers,
two sergeants as well as two plain clothes detectives and a detective sergeant eventually responded
to assist with the investigation. During the contact Phillips is seen on video identifyinghimselfas

a deputy sheril, asking for a supervisor, asking to be let go and indicating to the officer detaining
him that we don’t "Blue Falcon” other cops. Deputy Phillips described "Blue Falcon” in his
Internal Affairs interview as @ term for "buddy fucking” or "screwing somebody over."

Metroofficersanddetectives completed theirinvestigation and ultimately arrested Deputy Phillips
for vandalism and he was transportedto jail. On the morning of his release, he returned to the

hotel and paid compensation to the hotelof$1000 for damages he caused. The criminal case was
setled os restitution paid in ull."

During the Recommendation and Rationale hearing, Mr. Pinckard spoke onbehalf of Deputy
Phillips. He mentioned that Deputy Philips had another case pending and inquired about possibly
holding a hearing for both cases. | respectfully declined and requested we move forward. Mr.
Pinckard indicated they had spent the past two hours reviewing the case to include some of the
BWC. He indicated this case would need much more review to sor it all out. He indicated this
investigation presents conflicting information. He would need to chart it out to see "who said

what and when" to come up with mitigation and rebuttal.

In way of mitigation Mr. Pinckard would hope we would take into consideration, "Credibility."
CredibilityofDeputy Phillips, his girlfriendaswellasthe German aor QUOI indicated
he is gratified that IA did not gratuitously throw in a finding of "DishonesR

Mr. Pinckard referred to this as an unfortunate incident. He indicated it is a reminder not to go to

Vegas and get intoxicated. Both Deputy Phil is girlfriend admitted they were there to
have a good time and were both invited upfoc ‘What Mr. Pinckard stated was
concerning in this case is there is no coroboraion fom the other guy in the room identified as
"Thomas." There was no statement taken from him to corroborate what did or did not occur.

Phillips and) oth indicated they don’t remembera whole lot, stating it was like they were

drugged bruisesall over her body the next day and Deputy Phillips had a "goose egg"
on the back of his head as well as other bruises.

Mr. Pinckard stated, "If ever there was a case study on how not to handle an investigation, this was

it" He indicated they (Las Vegas Metro) "Bungled the case every which way they could.” He
indicated Deputy Phillips had told Metro Officers he believed he drugged yet he was not
tested. Mr. Pinckard went on to say there is a possibility lg possibly sexually
assaulted, but there was no SART, nothing. "This case isa big my SH3 6 (0 what happened.”

“The concen he has with this case i Intemal Affairs has looked toil tel the story. tis
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hisvei RR10 more reliable then Deputy Phillips «RR Nuxoll had been drinkingand by his admission was intoxi fe also had motivation if he had been doing somethingwrong; he would not admit that, invited Phillips andQI 0 his room. Mr. Pinckard‘asked what was the motivation?| [supposedly said there was "no sex.” Mr. Pickard indicatedhe would like to hear the recor ing of that interview to see if he was even asked that orJustprovided the information, yet there was no recordingof this statement.
Mr. Pinckard indicates the statement of ice to Phillips pointing the gun in his facehas no one to corroborate it. Additionally] statement that he told Deputy Phillips to takethe gun apart and Phillips complied does not make any sense. Walking Phillips down the hall andthen giving him the piece to the gun b; es no sense. Riding with Phillips in the elevator,‘makes no sense. Additionally, how di now that Phillips was on the wrong floor when hewas banging on the door? Mr. Pinck something happened; we just don’t know what itwas. He suspects that Deputy Phillips is correct, and they were either drugged, or there was anintentof robbery or rape or something.

Mr. Pinckard said based on some level of intexication something happened. It appears this is allDeputy Phillips’ fault lely on oc Mr. Pinckard indicatedifyou takeall the pieces ofwg it does ndY make sense. This leads him to conclude, either heis dying or was also impaired that he cannot recreate or reconstruct the events. In either‘case is no more reliable then Deputy Phillips.

Mr. Pinckard presented his belief and questioned when a Law Enforcement agency indicates theydo not have enough to charge or prosecute how can we sustain a conformance to laws in anadministrative ation. In this case Deputy Phillips was not charged with ADW based onthe statements] ade. The only thing he was charged with was the damage to the propertyand there is a question as to whether Deputy Phillips even committed the damage. There isinsufficient information and the inability to say to any degree of certainty that absolutely thishappened or absolutely that happened. Based on that how do we say there is a preponderance ofevidence that Deputy Phillips broke. any laws.

Mr. Pinckard indicated, we would hope that our deputies are aware of their circumstances anddon't get themselves in a situation where they can be taken advantage of and preyed upon. Hefurther indicated the hope would be the Department would treat them as a victim and counsel themon the fact they need to be smarter than the folks that would take advantage of them. This is anembarrassing situation. Embarrassing to Deputy Phillips [and the San Diego CountySheriffs Department. It was not Deputy Phillips’ intent to get into a circumstance thatreflects poorly onhimself or the against the Department.
Mr. Pinckard stated Deputy Phillips is not playing the victim, but this case needs to be looked atfor everything, there is too much missing in this case. Not that Internal Affairs did a poor job,they interviewed and documented what they could but there is too much information ‘missing based
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on the failings of Las Vegas Metro to find all the charges that Internal Affairs did, and this is
unfair,

The meeting concluded at about 1706 hours.

During the meeting Mr. Pinckard brought up what appeared to be four areas of Mitigation.

1. This case was mish Las Vegas Metro Police
2. Deputy Phillips and were possibly drugged
3. Phillips and| were possibly the victims ofa crime

In reviewing the information presented by Mr. Pinckard. 1 would agree it is evident in reviewingthe investigation that Las Vegas Metro did a poor job with written documentationofthis incidentHowever, as indicated in the Intemal Affairs investigation, as well as my recommendation is not10 just rely on the written report yet focus in on what we can see and hear from the nightof theincident by viewing the BWC. 1 would agree that the written investigation was poorly
documented. However, in watching the body wom camera videos provided from the nightoftheincident, one can conclude and in fact Sergeant Buckley did conclude through a ponderance ofevidence that Deputy Phillips did in fact violate several sectionsof SherifPs Department Policyand Procedure as well as Nevada State Law.

When contacted, Deputy Phillips appears to me, based on my 28 years of Law Enforcementexperiencetobe under the influenceofat a minimum, alcohol. I would say basedon his statementsthat he appears heavily intoxicated. Several officers confirm this to be their abscrvations as well
as seen on BWC and in their statements.

Reference Deputy Phillips’ defense of not recalling based on being "drugged," Deputy Phillipsindicates in his Internal Affairs interview that he recalls going to the room and havingadrink. Thenext thing he recalls was waking up, it was daylight out and he was in a patrol car. This appears
to contradict what we see on BWC. The first indication that Deputy Phillips indicated he was
possibly "roofied" was when he was walked to the bathroom. (413-9- 12:58 hours) He made the
statement "The more I am coming too, someone roofied me or some shit,” He does not press theissue with Metro officers. However carly in his contact with Metro he stated he didn’t want this{ruinhis career, he just wanted to leave. In fact,he asked to be allowed to leave, be unhandcuffed,he asked to speak with a supervisor on more than one. ‘occasion, he somewhat appeared to indicate
that this is not how law enforcement handles the situation where he works. Deputy Phillips madeseveral attempts /pleas in what appeared to be an effort to get out of the situation he was in, yethe did not push the issue of being drugged nor being a victim ofa crime ict, in his InternalAffairs interview, he indicated uponhis release from jail, in inv that momingthey thought maybe they had been drugged. However, they did not file a report with Metro, he
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did not contact his San Diego Sheriff's supervisor to report his belief nor did he contact InternalAffairs to inform themof the same. Lastly, he did not take it upon himselfto be tested. The factis Deputy Phillipshadbeen arrested and taken to jail. He knew early on in his contact that this wasgoing to have and impact on his job, yet he made no effort to gather, or provide any evidence thathe was drugged. Additionally, he did not follow up with Las Vegas Metro Police or anyone ciseto report being the victim of any crime nor for what he would describe in his Intemal Affairsinterview as being the vic bery / theft. In fact while detained in the police car, askingabout the whereabouts ig inquiring about what is going on oneofthe Sergeantsindicates to Deputy Phillips (hat the Detectives would talk with him shortly, Deputy Phillipsresponds "I don’t want to talk, I want a lawyer.”

In watching the BWCofthe entire contact with Deputy Phillips, I saw no indication or anythingleading me to believe that Deputy Phillips had been drugged nor the victim of any crime. This isa concerning statement that Deputy Phillip presents in mitigation as it does not appear fo be thetruth.

regarciogfillshiscredibility, again one must watch the BWC. When Deputy Phillips wasinitially con ¥ Metro, they were briefed by security reference the two reportsofhim bangingand damaging a hotel room door and threatening to shoot the door down as well as refusing tocheck-in this firearm and creating a disturbance with security over his firearm. It is during hisinitial contact with Metro ga be seen on BWC walking outofthe hotel Metroand security have Phillips dot one appears to have any indication rong untilhe is questioned. Metro then inquires who he is and why he is there. They then pull de andtake his statement leamingofthe incident in the hotel room.
Mr. Pinckard would indicate there is ration RRR emer Ian onlDeputy Phillips had a firearm whilefoo “This 1s based on several factors|report to Las Vegas Metro, his actions and demeanor in describing what happened to bYpoint appearing "shaken up" by what just happened, all captured on BWC. Additionally,indicated he saw the gun, and described i, in addition to indicating it was pointed at hint TE
further stated the gun was then disassembled. It is true, when observed by security on the 15%floor, Deputy Phillips dling a disassembled handgun. If Deputy Phillips never pulled thegun out, then howeR to describe the gun or even know he in fact had a gun.
At the same. ime Qnhad spent the three-day weekend trip with Phillips indicated in herIA statement that She wa not even aware that Phillips had a gun with him. Ifthat is true, which |believe it is, whywR of a gun a short periodoftime after meeting Phillips for thefirst time.

Additionally Phillips’ own statements captured on BWC, "A heated debate happened in the roomand we go from there” he also stated that they "wanted (0 fuck my girl” and then "Shit happens”Lastly he stated "What if two dudes want to fuck your irl in a room here, something is going to
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Disciplinary Recommendation and Rationale Page 7 of 10DeputySheriff Andrew Phillips
Intemal Affairs Case: 2020-0017.1

happen.”

Phillips’ statement to Metro at the time was that he returned to his room and is gun fromthe safe, to disassemble it and make it safe based on an argument he had wit However,We would learn that this was nota truthful statement. It was leamed in this i NSE that theRio does not have in-room safes. He also spontaneously stated when first detained that he "neverpulled a gun, never did any of that shit." However, at that moment in the investigation Phillipshad just been contacted and detained and no witness statements were we ll not beencontacted at that moment. There was no mention ofthe gun by the officer. IN T9eTC tells DeputyPhillips more than once that at that moment, he (Phillips) is the only one he has spoken with.Additionally, security reported to Officer McClain (413-22 10:29), that when contacted Phillipssated he go into an argument earlier in the night and, "punched a Nazi." Phillips also gavestatements leading one to believe that there was some sortofdisturbance or argument in the hotelroom, In fact, he reported to Sergeant Conk that there was a disturbance in the room, He indicatedthey (Germans) attacked him and "shit went down in the room." He stated, "What would you do?shits going to happen.”

In response to Deputy Phillips not being responsible for committing the vandalism, Phillips is seenon BWC stating to Officer Rybacki in his initial contact "Did 1 kick the door,I probably kicked it,yes." Additionally, os indicated earlier he retumed to the hotel and paid $1000.00 for the damagehe caused

In conclusion, it appears Deputy Phillips’ mitigation in this case relies heavily on him stating hemay have been drugged. I just don't believe that tobe the truth. In fact, watching all the BWC andreviewing statements, that just does not appear 10 be the case. The statement "Idon’t recall” is notand cannot be taken as if the event didn't occur when there is evidence indicating otherwise. Inthis case we are fortunate to have BWC with Deputy Phillips and ring to the Metroofficers shortly afer the event. It allows one to piece together ms of the story and in thiscase, | believe conclude with a preponderance of evidence what Policies were violated and whatcrimes were committed.

There is no evidence of Deputy Phillips being drugged vs. voluntary intoxication. Again, one mustlook at the BWC, watch and listen to Deputy Phillips onthenight of this incident. His statements,recollection, his ability to describe his own work, his beliefs and how he has handled similarsituations, asking to be let go, requesting a supervisor and conscious decisions and statements thatin my opinion no way are consistent with someone who had been drugged. Without any evidenceto the contrary, we as a Department cannot allow someone who is voluntarily intoxicated andviolates several sectionsof our Policy and in this case Nevada Statc law to not be held accountablefor their actions.

I'believe Deputy Phillips is very fortunate. He was intoxicated on the evening on January 20%, inpossession ofa firearm and went 0 a stranger's room he had met in a bar based on an agreement

RELEASED FROM
LA. FILES
CN



Disciplinary Recommendation and Rationale Page8of 10DeputySheriffAndrew Phillips
Intemal Affairs Case: 2020-0017.1

or by his own words a "deal." It appears when the “deal” went "bad," things went bad and there
was some sort of altercation and argument. Why they went to the room or what the "deal" was isunclear and left to speculation, however there was an argument and a gun was introduced into thatargument by Deputy Phillips. He then went to another hotel room and caused damage trying to
break down the door while threatening those inside with shooting down the door. DeputyPhillipsis fortunate that no one was shotorkilled.

Deputy Phillips’ actions and treatmentofRio Security and Las Vegas Metro Police as seen onBWCis deplorable. He leads Metro to believe that we, as a Department, handle police misconduct
differently here at the San Diego County Sheriffs Department, which is not the case. When
detained in handcuffs he stated to the police, "I would never do this to you." He goes on to say,
"Come on man, I have been put in this situation over 100 times, [ don’t ruin someone's career over
a stupid fucking mistake.” He asked to be unhandcuffed and allowed to go back to his roomstating, "no paperwork nothing.” When Officer Rybakitellshim that’s not how it works. DeputyPhillips tells him it does, stating "That's how it works on my Department” and "We don't BlueFalcon each other.”

Theseactionsareoffensive to this profession and the badge the men and womenofthis department
wear every day. Deputy Phillips’ actions are in violation of Policy and Procedure as indicatedthough the sustained findings and I believe there is a preponderance of evidence to believe his
actions were criminal jn natur it relates to the possession of the firearm whileintoxicated,pointing the firearm JH ‘well as the damage to the Rio Hotel property for which he
was arrested.

This case and the actions of Deputy Phillips erode the confidence and trust the public has in theLaw Enforcement profession. His actions show misconduct both administratively and criminallyand he presentsa liability to the San Diego County Sheriff's Department. Based on all the above,
I recommend Deputy Phillips be TERMINATED from the San Diego County Sheriff's Department

“Zzle ofeoo
Michael J Knobbe, Lidutenant fe
Poway Patrol Statiofi

MIK: mjk
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ENDORSEMENTS:
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Date Approve DisapproveDave Brown, Commander
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Date Approve ___ DisapproveKelly Martinez, Assistant Sheriff
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Date Approve DisapproveMichael R. Barnett, Undersheriff

Comments:

Date Approve DisapproveWilliam D. Gore, Sheriff

‘Comments:
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FROM THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

DECLARATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PERSONAL SERVICE

1, the Undersigned, certify that I am over 18 years of age anda resident of the County of

San Diego, and that | served the

[1 NOTICE OF INTENT OF SUSPENSION AND CHARGES
[ 1 NOTICE OF INTENT OF REASSIGNEMNT AND CHARGES

[X] NOTICE OF INTENT OF TERMINATION AND CHARGES

[1 NOTICE OF INTENT OF DEMOTION AND CHARGES
1] NOTICE OF INTENT OF A ONE (1) DAY PAY-STEP REDUCTION AND

CHARGES

[1 ORDER OF SUSPENSIONAND CHARGES

[1 ORDER OF TERMINATION AND CHARGES

[1] ORDER OF REASSIGNMENT AND CHARGES

[1 ORDER OF DEMOTION AND CHARGES

[ ] ORDER OF A ONE (1) DAY PAY-STEP REDUCTION AND CHARGES

[1 NOTICE REGARDING RESTRAINING ORDER DATED

of which a true copy is attached hereto, by deliveringa copy thereofto

Bodrews Plies reonysANE on
Yd

—\Jd4jooad™
I declare under penaltyofperjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Excepting an. ,2020,a Sha, California.

Sigfatureof pefsdnST.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTOF SERVICE

1 do hereby acknowledge receipt of the above noted document.

Executed this=day ofay 01

SIGNED 2 / Zee

20200171
Released from LA. Files
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From the Office of

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

ORDERNOTTODISCLOSEMATERIALS

Pursuant to Department Policy, materials ar being fumished to you upon which your
proposed discipline is based. These materials are reproductions and are a part of the
confidential employee personnel records of the San Diego Sheriffs Department
Dissemination of this information is restricted toa need and a right to know.

You are ordered not to disclose, release, or copy these materials to or for anyone, other than
your attomey and/or association representative, without the written authorization of the
ternal Affairs Lieutenant. Materials include all written documentation, tape recordings,
and videotapes

Any unauthorized release of information contained in these documents compromises the
confidentiality of your personnel file and may impede the Department's ability to protect
your confidentiality in future discovery motions. This could subject you and the County to
unnecessary liability and criticism, to which the Department may be required to defend in a
public forum,

You are strongly encouraged to destroy or return these materials when they no longer serve
useful purpose. Should you desire to review material related to your discipline at a later
time, you may make arangements with the Interal Affairs Unit.
Failure to abide by ths order could result in a charge of insubordination, and subject you to
disciplinary action up to and including termination.

Ihave received a copyofthis order.

arew Phillips #7217

LA. #:2020017.1

Released from LA. Files
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William D. Gore, Sheriff

Re: Request for Skelly Conference
January 11,2021

2. All written reports (as defined by San Diego Police Officers Assn. v. CityofSan Diego, (2002) 98
Cal. App.4® 779) prepared as a resultofthe allegations against our client.

3. All investigator notes.

4. A copyofall radio transmissions related to this investigation.
5. All written or recorded statementsofany potential witness.
6. All prior criminal history of any known potential witness related to this investigation.
7. All informationthat could lead toortends to mitigate the conclusions as set forth in the proposed notice

ofdiscipline. Information includes: any information known to membersof your agency whether ina
‘written form or merely within the knowledgeofmembersofyour staff.

8. All statements or utterances by our client, oral or written, however recorded or ‘preserved, whether or

9. The names and addressesofany witnesswhomay have knowledgeof the events that caused the

10. An opportunity to examine all physical evidence obtained in the investigation against our client
11. All laboratory, technician, and other reports concerning the testing and examination of any physical

evidence.

12. All reportsofexperts made in conjunction with the case, involving the resultsof physical or mental
‘examinations, scientific tests, experimental or comparisons whichrelateto the allegations as set forth in
the notice ofproposed discipline.

13. All photographs, motion pictures, or videotapes taken during the investigation.
14. Any exculpatory or mitigating evidence in the possession of your agency.
15. Any information relevantto the credibilityofany witness.
16. Any potential rebuttal evidence in the possessionofyour agency.
17. Anyand all relevant evidence knownorin the possession ofyour agency.
18. Any recommendations from supervisory or management staff that differ or contradict the current

conclusions or recommendationofdiscipline.
19. All performance evaluations for the past 10years.
20. Any and all materials. reflecting documentationofpositive or negative performance maintained in any

department files (including Internal Affairs files).
21. Any and all notes, minutes and/or materials from any meetings or discussions involvingcaptains or

chiefs in the processof determining the levelofdiscipline to be proposed.
22. Any and all electronically stored data including email and any other computer generated files.
23. Any and all findingsofthe Citizen’s Law Enforcement Review Board relating lo this proposed

discipline.
24. All discoverable information under Penal Code §1054 as requiredbySan Diego Police Officers

Association v. Cityof San Diego, supra, 98Cal. App4® 779.

Please treat this request as a continuing request until this matter has been settled or adjudicated.
“Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Sincerely,

LEPuo
Richard L. Pinckard

ce: Internal Affairs (via email only)
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